
From: Michael Hirst
To: Loaiza, Betsy
Cc: McNelley, Warren; Scott Burke
Subject: RE: FDEP - Freehold Cartage Inc (FLD984187831) Inspection Follow Up
Date: Friday, December 6, 2024 1:29:55 PM
Attachments: Rejected material 2021-2024.pdf

November 2024 10 day.pdf
July 2023 10 day.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Good afternoon
 
Please see attachment for rejected material 2021-2024.  The manifests attached represent the
rejected material hauled by Freehold Cartage Inc over last 3 years.
 
Please see attached November 2024 and July 2023 10 day logs.
 
Freehold Cartage Inc moved from internal software to excel in April 2022.  The print outs from the
old software system were not found.
Freehold Cartage Inc does not have the January 2022 10 day records available.   The oldest 10 day
record on site is April 2022. 
 
Please call me with any questions 863-287-1830.  I have also included Scott Burke on this email. 
Scott Burke is Freehold Cartage Inc safety director.
 
Thank you
Michael
 
 
 

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Michael Hirst <mhirst@freeholdcartage.com>
Cc: McNelley, Warren <Warren.McNelley@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FDEP - Freehold Cartage Inc (FLD984187831) Inspection Follow Up

 
Good afternoon,
 
It was a pleasure meeting with you yesterday, November 25, 2024, during the hazardous waste
compliance inspection of your facility.  You were extremely knowledgeable and helpful with all
of our requests.
 
As discussed onsite, please find the below-requested documents for review by the
Department:

mailto:mhirst@freeholdcartage.com
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Warren.McNelley@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:sburke@freeholdcartage.com

























































































































An updated 10-day trailer in/out excel spreadsheet for November 2024. Please also
provide one for January 2022 and July 2023.
Documentation of any rejected loads for the past three years.

 
Please provide all documentation by close of business Friday, December 6, 2024, or sooner.
Thank you for your efforts to remain in compliance with state and federal hazardous waste and
universal waste regulations governing your facility. Feel free to reach out with any questions or
concerns.
 
Thank you,

 
Betsy Loaiza
Environment Specialist II
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

 
 

https://clicktime.symantec.com/34R6bNKkmvzY6mprft8JgVx7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fnam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Ffloridadep.gov%252F%26data%3D02%257C01%257C%257C411e75192c534bf0a69d08d7b15cc7b7%257C8a807b9b02da47f3a903791a42a2285c%257C0%257C1%257C637172884795269474%26sdata%3DSECBCsWOp%252FdSlyAkuO2ASm8IO1ih7PHiPFtE60TSYn4%253D%26reserved%3D0
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov


From: Michael Hirst
To: Loaiza, Betsy
Cc: McNelley, Warren
Subject: RE: FDEP - Freehold Cartage Inc (FLD984187831) Inspection Follow Up
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:58:30 PM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Good afternoon
 
FCI appreciates the positive feedback.  FCI takes pride in trying to be 100% compliant with the
regulations.
 
We will begin working on the below requests right away.
 
Happy thanksgiving and we will be in touch shortly with the documentation.
 
Thanks mikeh
863-287-1830
 

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Michael Hirst <mhirst@freeholdcartage.com>
Cc: McNelley, Warren <Warren.McNelley@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FDEP - Freehold Cartage Inc (FLD984187831) Inspection Follow Up

 
Good afternoon,
 
It was a pleasure meeting with you yesterday, November 25, 2024, during the hazardous waste
compliance inspection of your facility.  You were extremely knowledgeable and helpful with all
of our requests.
 
As discussed onsite, please find the below-requested documents for review by the
Department:

An updated 10-day trailer in/out excel spreadsheet for November 2024. Please also
provide one for January 2022 and July 2023.
Documentation of any rejected loads for the past three years.

 
Please provide all documentation by close of business Friday, December 6, 2024, or sooner.
Thank you for your efforts to remain in compliance with state and federal hazardous waste and
universal waste regulations governing your facility. Feel free to reach out with any questions or
concerns.
 
Thank you,

mailto:mhirst@freeholdcartage.com
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Warren.McNelley@FloridaDEP.gov


 
Betsy Loaiza
Environment Specialist II
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

 
 

https://clicktime.symantec.com/34R6bNKkmvzY6mprft8JgVx7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fnam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Ffloridadep.gov%252F%26data%3D02%257C01%257C%257C411e75192c534bf0a69d08d7b15cc7b7%257C8a807b9b02da47f3a903791a42a2285c%257C0%257C1%257C637172884795269474%26sdata%3DSECBCsWOp%252FdSlyAkuO2ASm8IO1ih7PHiPFtE60TSYn4%253D%26reserved%3D0
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
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